# **Carnoustie Community Council**



## Community Council 28th November 2022, Council Chambers

**Attendance** - David Rorie, John Roberts, Pamela Manley. John Davidson, Chris Clark, Connor Berg, Michael Forbes, John Roberts, Hong Jang, Jan Scott, Rosie Munro

Apologies - Shirley Inglis, John Davidson, Natalie Ross, Rosie Munro, Constable Irving, Lesley Marr

**Councillors** – Cllr David Cheape

Visitors -

**Membership** –Jan Scott is now co-opted onto the Community Council representing Barry area.

Minutes of previous meeting accepted by MF, and seconded by

#### **Matters arising**

*Bi-Annual meeting* – CC attended and some work ongoing to get some community councils in Arbroath & Forfar up and running. HJ is running training for community councils. (Helen from Brechin et al putting a program together in conjunction with communities) Angus council also working on a community portal with development starting next year.

Action – training for community councils' information and planning regulations, community council infrastructure – eg Microsoft issues/secretary issues.

### **Angus Council**

DC reported that Retail Park was extended after full council meeting.

Variety of other issues – neighbourhood disputes in 2 areas, pay increases – constituents and asking about pay increases and effects on universal credit, Barry floods and areas effecting children's journey to school (path between station road and McDonald Smith drive), Barry Budden excavation and dumping of waste, Panbride church yard – 4 funerals in same area of land – flood issues, Ireland street lights lane – to railway bridge, and gulleys in Braefoot.

Banking hub – preferred location in place and now awaiting for lease signing process in place. Still hoping for April 2023 in the high street.

Budget planning – at present PBSG group (DC on this group) working at present and on early stages pulling together ideas up to February council meeting. A lot of services now at risk, as there will be cuts to the budget – programs of work will now need to go.

Current consultation on bin collections. Also reverse recycling – see councils have shared via fb and hard copies in the library – what's new angus

Action – share the information on recycling consultations. Each Community councillor to fill it in.

Action – DC to speak to IT or someone - on behalf Community Council – about how to get email account for business and help to make us GDPR compliant. Also to help ensure we have an email system and Microsoft system that can easily be transferred as elections happen.

## Community update - HJ

If anyone has difficulty completing the survey for recycling.

Participatory Budget – no plan for small grants. Voting part of the process. More mainstream projects – linked to government aims.

Web page developed by Angus council on "Help with cost of Living" and Community spaces – warm spaces, cook spaces

Meeting space booked for January & March – but not February – due to HJ holidays.

Kinloch Centre – site map sent – but need to check as application will be submitted (3 years away).

Winter resilience forum – shared by SSE and priorities.

Action – 30<sup>th</sup> January – check before for meeting room – DC or PM or SI.

Action – need training for planning and planning policies for Angus Council and hope we can intervene and how to view applications. What to consider when accepting or declining planning applications.

Action – let HJ know if anyone has difficulty in completing the recycling survey.

#### **Finance**

£12,780 - but only £2,589 is community council funds. Other funds earmarked for Christmas, Covid, Seagreen,

Proposed by CB, seconded by PM

#### Seagreen/CBF

Report received by LM. Cheques presented on Saturday 26<sup>th</sup> November. Pictures have been sent to local press. Thanks to all those involved.

### **Planning**

Straight forward application, changes to housing. Restaurant application now approved to go ahead in Happy Days.

## **Biannual meeting**

See matters arising notes.

## **Christmas update**

Thank you to all involved yesterday for a massively successful event. 3500 attended – debrief meeting week beginning 12<sup>th</sup> December.

## **Police**

Report received. 118 calls received – 17 crimes.

## **Correspondence**

Winter resilience email link – please apply (awaiting link?)

Email link -

## **Forward thinking**

A discussion took place to think about how we can in future use the community council with a move to quarterly business meetings with other meetings for future involvement in the community.

Action – DAR to write to Carnoustie Development Trust to ask them to a meeting

#### **AOCB**

Citizen of the Year - Ed Oswald

Young Citizen of the year - Holly McIntosh

13<sup>th</sup> November – Wreath laid & Queens Award for volunteers – Carnoustie Memories won DONM – 30<sup>th</sup> January 2023.